

By email only
helen@programmeofficers.co.uk

Ein cyf/Our ref: CAS-312563-R6L9

Dyddiad/Date: 01 July 2026

Annwyl Arolygwyr/Dear Inspectors,

Monmouthshire Replacement Local Development Plan (LDP) – Request for information

Thank you for your correspondence dated 17 June 2026 requesting further clarification on the status and scope of Catchment Nutrient Recovery Plans (CNRPs). We note the points raised in your letter and advise as follows.

Point 1: The CNRP process remains at an early stage of development. The indicative phases and timescales set out so far relate only to the catchments flowing into Milford Haven Inner and the Burry Inlet Inner. These are priority catchments requiring recovery and are being used to develop the CNRP approach. Timescales for the preparation of CNRPs in other catchments in Wales, including the River Wye and River Usk, have not yet been determined. It is anticipated that experience gained through development and implementation of the first CNRPs will help inform any future rolling programme.

Points 2 – 4: Following the recent Pembrokeshire RLDP Explanatory meeting, we have issued a Catchment Nutrient Recovery Plan Summary Note which explains the role of CNRPs within the Integrated Approach. The attached Summary Note should provide the information you are seeking.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further queries.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir / Yours sincerely,

James Davies

Cynghorydd Arbenigol Arweiniol: Cynllunio / Lead Specialist Advisor: Planning

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru/Natural Resources Wales

E-bost/E-mail: southeastplanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi./Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.